27ths June 1947,

My dear Jackson,

For the verisnce of the emcothed velus I would take
coofficients 3, 12°, 17%, etd., so that ATV, Vo « + + V5
wers all sguel, the varienoe of the smoothed pert would be

_595 , which 48 17 timus eas great. This, however, implies that
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You may regall in my letier sbout population estimates similarly
treated that the

lprbuiﬂl.m of the mwothed value was freater than



thies by resson of the negative ocorrelation between sucosseive
cotlmates. I forget now whether your death rate sotinates are
11lely to be indepondent or not.
I do not gec thal sy fec isc due Tfrom you, ecpcelully us you are
peying one to WMpglesworth's denerivient,
Good lugl,
Yours sincerely,



